Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 2:48 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Heidi Chapman

Subject: CMO Blast: Dr. Guian McKee to Present "Hospital City, Health Care Nation: Hospital
Costs, Capital, and Potential for Transformation" on October 10 at 12 pm

Attachments: Oct_10 Grand Rounds Hosp Costs.pdf

Importance: High

Upstate University Hospital will host a Virtual Healthcare Transformation Grand Rounds presentation on Tuesday,
October 10, 2023 from noon — 1:30 pm.

Dr. Guian McKee, Professor of Presidential Studies; Co-Director, Health Care Policy Project; Co-Chair, Presidential
Recordings, Miller Center of Public Affairs, University of Virginia will present:

“Hospital City, Health Care Nation: Hospital Costs, Capital, and the Potential for Transformation”
Dr. McKee is the author of Hospital City, Health Care Nation: Race, Capital, and the Costs of American Health Care. He is

an expert on health care policy, Medicare, Medicaid, urban policy and industrial policy. His research focuses on how
federal policy, especially in the executive branch, plays out at the local level in American communities.

CME credits are being offered. Advance registration is required: http://bit.ly/3ZeTp8h. Once registered, participants
will receive a unique zoom link to use to access this presentation.

Please see the attached flyer for details and feel free to share with anyone with interest.

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM

Chief Medical Officer

Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine
Upstate Medical University

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing,
distributing, or copying this email. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender. Thank you.



Virtual Healthcare Transformation
Grand Rounds

Hospital City, Health Care Nation:

Hospital Costs, Capital, and the Potential
For Transformation

Tuesday, Oct. 10, Noon - [:30 pm.

Guian McKee, PhD

Professor of Presidential Studies; Co-Director, Health Care Policy Project; Co-Chair, Presidential
Recordings Program; Miller Center of Public Affairs, University of Virginia

About the Speaker

Dr. McKee is the author of Hospital City, Health Care Nation: Race, Capital, and the
Costs of American Health Care. He is an expert on health care policy, Medicare, Medicaid,
urban policy and industrial policy. His research focuses on how federal policy, especially in
the executive branch, plays out at the local level in American communities.

INTENDED AUDIENCE: ALL PROFESSIONS AND SPECIALTIES

LEARNING OBJECTIVES:

Identify the three stages of hospital capital development practices following World War Il. Understand how the passage of Medicare
and Medicaid facilitated hospitals’ entry into bond markets. Recognize how relationships between capital access, insurance
coverage, and physical location (rural, suburban, urban) increased inequality among hospitals. Describe the shifting hospital rate
regulation since the 1970s and how Maryland preserved and expanded a unique all-payer system. Understand the concept of global
hospital budgets; also major policy options for hospital cost control and the connection to wider discussions of health care reform.

PLANNERS: None of the planners have relevant financial relationships with ineligible companies.

SPEAKER: The speaker does not have financial relationships with ineligible companies.

ACCREDITATION: SUNY Upstate Medical University is accredited by the Accreditation Council
for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

CREDIT DESIGNATION: SUNY Upstate Medical University designates this live activity for
a maximum of 1.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits ™. Physicians should claim only the credit
commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

REGISTRATION REQUIRED

http://bit.ly/3ZeTp8h UPSTATE

CME CREDITS AVAILABLE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY






